



PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

15470 FLIGHT PATH DRIVE ♦ BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604
P 352.754.4020 ♦ F 352.754.4199 ♦ W www.HernandoCounty.us

April 9, 2025

Hydro-Klean, LLC
Attn: Jill Lomp
333 NW 49th Place
Des Moines, IA 50313

Via Email: jlomp@hksolutionsgroup.com

RE: Notice of Award for Contract No. 24-TFG00704/AP Pre-qualification for Construction Services under \$500K Grant Projects – Quote #5 Hernando Beach Wastewater Resiliency Manhole Coating

Dear Ms. Lomp:

Please be advised that the County has approved the award of the above-referenced Work Authorization to your firm. The Contract, as approved, is effective beginning May 13, 2025, through project completion. To remain compliant, your certificate(s) of insurance ("COI") must remain current at the required amounts specified in the Solicitation Documents.

A copy of the executed Work Authorization is attached for your records. If you have any further questions, please contact Erin Kluis Briggs, Grants Manager, via email at ebriggs@co.hernando.fl.us or via telephone at (352) 754-4778.

Sincerely,

Erin L Kluis Briggs

for: Carla Rossiter-Smith MSM PMP GPC
Chief Procurement Officer

Attachment

pc via email: Toni Brady, Deputy County Administrator
Carla Rossiter-Smith, Chief Procurement Officer
Gordon Onderdonk P.E., Director of Utilities
Ron Patel P.E., Engineering Division Manager
Hunter Newton, Project Manager
Grace Sheppard, Finance Manager
Katrina Tejera, Operations Assistant

cc: Finance/Clerk of the Court
Contract File No. No. 24-TFG00704/AP Q#5